August 19, 2015
Rayne Pearson, Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250
RE:
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Pelican Point Water Company, Docket UW-143980 (consolidated) and; Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Jill Goodrich

Dockets UW-143980 and UW-150548 (consolidated)
Dear Judge Pearson:
Commission Staff, on behalf of both parties, requests temporary suspension of the procedural schedule established in the Notice Rescheduling Brief Adjudicative Proceeding, which was filed in these dockets on June 23, 2015.  The parties are actively engaged in settlement negotiations, and hope to arrive at an agreement without the need for a hearing. The parties propose to file a status report on settlement discussions no later than Wednesday, September 2, 2015.
Sincerely,

CHRISTOPHER M. CASEY
Assistant Attorney General 

CMC/emd
cc:  Jeffrey Earl
